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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 28 January 2019 5:50 PM

Subject: Check MV - SLN7861U (doa: 22/01/2019)
Attachments: COE PARF.pdf

Hi,

Please help to check the MV.

Thanks.

Sincerely,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2560 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | milah@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
F _ Y

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg *: %;:%3

AMember of QURRARIY INSURANCE GROUP
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

I & 0 %ﬁ747¢?>/

RV
L

' 'vaﬂrler 1D Type: ~ Company
Owner ID: ) * 419aN
- Vehicle Details ]
~ Vehicle No.: SLN7861U
Vehicle to be Exported: Nb L
: Intended Deregistration Date - 29 Jan 2019
. VehicleMake: TOYOTA
‘VehicleModel: C-HRHYBRID 1.85 CVT
Prim'ary"C:é)lour: White
Maf{ufacfuring Yeari - 2017
Engine No.: 22R8014841
Chassis No.: ZYX102006186
Maximum Power Output: 90.0 kW (120 bhp)
6pen Market Value: $27,764.00
Original Registration Date: 17 May 2017
First Registration Date: 17 May 2017
i Trér;éfe} Count: o 0 o
Actual ARF Paid: $5,000.00
. Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes )
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 16 May 2027
PARF Rebate Amount: $3,750.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
_ COEExpiryDate: 16May2027
COECategory: £ Open - all except motorcycle
o COE Period(Years): ) 10 ) S
QPPaid: ~ $55,000.00
A COE Rebate Amount: $45,62600
Total Rebate Amount: $49,376.00
The informétigh éoniayihéd“rr\erein is éorrect asat 28 Jéﬁ 20i9
OK



Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

In-house Loan Packages Available,

Prime Motor & Leasing

Toyota C-HR Hybrid 1.8A S $86,800 49,840 fyr 22-Aug-2017 1,797 cc
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric <

Flexible In House Loan Packages Available,

Toyota C-HR Hybrid 1.8A S $88,500 $9,780 fyr 14-Nov-2017 1,797 cc
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
Flexible In House Loan Packages Available, Low Fuel Consumption,

Prime Motor & Leasing

Toyota C-HR Hybrid 1.8A G $93,800 $10,500 /yr 29-Aug-2017 1,797 cc
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Undercarriage Bar, 4 x Magnetic Shades, Pioneer 5850 Head Unit,..,

Insurance renewal at cheaper price!

comfort of yeur own home. Roadside assistance & claims support completely free,

Find out more!

Toyota C-HR Hybrid 1.8A G $94,500 $10,500 /yr 03-Nov-2017 1,797 cc
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Electric Car Are The Future Of Autamotive. Toyota\'s Safety Se...

Toyota C-HR Hybrid 1.8A G $83,800 $9,580 /yr 25-May-2017 1,797 cc
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Years / 100K KM Warranty. Not PHV. 100% Accident Free, Hig...

Toyota C-HR Hybrid 1,.8A G - N.A 25-May-2017 1,797 cc
Fuel Type: Petroi-Electric

Toyota C-HR Hybrid 1.8A S $83,900 $9,130 /yr 29-Dec-2017 1,797 cc
{OPC)
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

COE Paid. New Road Tax. Option To Convert To Normal Plate Us...

Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Posted: 24-)an-2019  Tags: 2017 Toyota C-HR, 2017 toyota CHR, Toyota C-HR, toyota CHR, Toyota, C-HR, CHR, Used Toyota

Posted: 23-Jan-2019  Tags: 2017 Toyota C-HR, 2017 toyota CHR, Toyola C-HR, toyota CHR, Toyota, C-HR, CHR, Used Toyota

800 km

Posted: 22-)an-2019  Tags: 2017 Toyota C-HR, 2017 toyota CHR, Toyota C-HR, toyota CHR, Toyota, C-HR, CHR, Used Toyota

28,000 km

Full Bodykit! Very Good Fuel Consumption. Flexible Loan! Tire Pressure Indicator, D1 Spec Rs BBK, Simota Air Intake, Cusco Strut Bar And

Posted: 20-Jan-2019  Tags: 2017 Toyota C-HR, 2017 toyota CHR, Toyota C-HR, toyota CHR, Toyota, C-HR, CHR, Used Toyota

14,000 km

Posted: 16-Jan-2019  Tags: 2017 Toyota C-HR, 2017 toyota CHR, Toyota C-HR, toyota CHR, Toyota, C-HR, CHR, Used Toyota

56,000 km

Posted: 15-Jan-2019  Tags: 2017 Toyota C-HR, 2017 toyota CHR, Toyota C-HR, toyota CHR, Toyota, C-HR, CHR, Used Toyota

Mainly Used For Work, Well Taken Care Of, Warranty And Free Servicing Until 100k Or 3 Years. Handover Mid March Or Earlier.

Posted: 14-Jan-2019  Tags: 2017 Toyota C-HR, 2017 toyota CHR, Toyota C-HR, toyota CHR, Toyota, C-HR, CHR, Used Toyota

21 km

Posted: 08-Jan-2019  Tags: 2017 Toyota C-HR, 2017 toyota CHR, Toyota C-HR, toyota CHR, Toyota, C-HR, CHR, Used Toyota

Toyota C-HR Hybrid 1.BA G $91,000 $10,030 /yr 09-Oct-2017 1,797 cc
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Miss This White Beauty, Call/SMS To Arrange A Viewing Now. V...

Toyota C-HR Hybrid 1.8A S $90,998 $9,930 /yr 27-Dec-2017 1,797 cc
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

th 3 Years Warranty And Free Servicing With Reputable W..,

Tpregpare | 13

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert

Toyota C-HR Hybrid ) Tocomparecars, -. Yo compare cars,
1.8AG select from the select from the

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=C-HR&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2017&MOD=Toyota

39,500 km

Posted: 07-Jan-2019  Tags: 2017 Toyota C-HR, 2017 toyota CHR, Toyota C-HR, toyota CHR, Toyota, C-HR, CHR, Used Toyota

7,718 km

Shortlist[ 1]

" To compare cars,
| select from the
25-May-2017 ; search results. _ search results. search results.

Suv

Elegant Silver SUV, Almost Brand New Condition, One Owner Only, Low Fuel Consumption With Hybrid, Low Maintenance Cost, With Warranty.

Suv

SUv

Suv

1 Owner High Spec G Model In Sporty Yellow With Black Roof, Extremely Well Maintained By Meticulous Owner, 3 Ceramic Coatings. Hybrid And

Suv

G Modei. 1 Owner. Made In Japan, White Color With Wivid+ Nardo Grey Wrap Providing Total Paint Protection, Sound Proofing, Toyota Bodykit. 3

Suv

SuvV

Enjoy Loan Interest Rate At 2.78%. Up To 80% Financing Possible. Trade In Welcome. Just Changed. 100% Accident-Free, View To Believe, Don't

suv

Sporty Red SUV, Almost Brand New Condition, One Qwner Only, Low Fuel Consumption With Hybrid, Low Maintenance Cost, With Warranty, Flexible

Available

Available

Available

[ FREmE A0

We'll find you the cheapest car insurance quotes from over 10 insurers. Make your choice on zero excess and own workshop, Everything done at the

Available

Available

SOLD

Available

(We Assure 100% Genuine Mileage, Brand New Car Condition.} Registered, Didn't Drive By Anyone At All. Showroom Car. Mileage Only 21Km. High

Available

Available

Be Our Next Happy Buyer To Own This Well Kept Vehicle At Most Reasonable And Affordable Price! Almost New Car Conditions! Family 2nd Car! Come

Add to Shortlist

Compare Naw

Clear Ali
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